TOWN OF RICHLAND
H. Douglas Barclay Courthouse
1 Bridge Street
Pulaski, NY 13142
315-298-5174 Ext. 7

TO: All applicants for Zoning Permits
FROM: Zoning Enforcement Officer
RE: Other Permits needed

The Town Board of the Town of Richland has asked me to advise you that the permit
issued by the Town of Richland is for land use only and only pertains to the Town of
Richland’s Zoning Ordinance. You may be required to obtain other permits from other
agencies prior to commencing work for said project. These agencies include but not
limited to the DEC, Os. Co. Health Dept., Army Corp of Engineers, National Grid, NYS
Dept. of Labor or New York State Building Codes. The Town strongly urges applicants
to contact these agencies prior to commencing with a construction project.

Office hours are on Mondays from 9:00 am to 11:30 am at the courthouse in Pulaski. You

may also call me at 315-387-6156 to schedule an appointment if the office hours posted
are not suitable to your schedule.

Date:

(Applicants Signature)

Sincerely,
John H. Howland, Zoning Enforcement Officer



